
Hi I have examples of Mr Peter Duttons double standards on granting of visas. I was helping some 

Kurdish Turkish refugees to seek a Visa to stay in Australia and even requested to the office of Peter,  

had the local Senator contact Mr Dutton on their behalf and many other interventions. According to 

lawyers they had an excellent case and others with weaker cases had been granted visas. Peter  

continued to refuse and not look at the evidence because they missed a submission date by one day 

( in a 12-24 month process). And they missed the submission date by one day because of language 

issues and poor legal advice. It was completely unfair but a good example of his hypocrisy. Please 

contact me if you want more and I have the actual evidence. Including letters from his office.  

Best Regards,  

Philip Askew 
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